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Suite 203, 6707 Elbow Drive S.W.,,
Calgary, Alberta Area Code 403
T2V 0ES Phone 253-72306

January 15th, 1975.

Mr. Gary Brink,
2802 - East 20ih,
Farmington, New Mexico 8740

Re: 81 =14 - 30N = 18w
103 - 14 - 30N - |8w

/5€- |4 - 30N = |8w

Dear Sir,

Further fo our telephone conversation of today's date enclosed is the form received by our
office regarding the three captioned weils.

Wells 81 and 5G are temporarily abandoned Gallup Gas Wells. The Gallup reservoir is
depleted in this section and we are currently negotiating with the Navajo Tribe to sell this reservoir .
to them for gas storage for the town of Shiprock.

well # 10 8 | have no record of. It may be confused with |8~a producing Dakota oil well or
8- a shut=in gas well. If not, | assume it must be one of the old Gallup Gas Wells.

lease fill out the necessary forms on these weiis and forward them fo Mr. Arnold in Axtec
for cpproval,

Trank you for your attention in nis maiter.

Yours very tiuly,

WEST GAS INC.,

—— L
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R. G. Greene,
Landaraan.

/cc; Mr. Emery Arnold
|0C0 Rio Brazos Rd.,
Aztec, New Mexico 8740l
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